

Parish Clerk: Rebecca Todd
5 St. George's Terrace, Church Road,
Felixstowe, Suffolk IP11 9ND
E: pc.waldringfield@googlemail.com
T: 01394 271551

www.waldringfield.onesuffolk.net/parishcouncil

1738 <u>Minutes of the Extraordinary Parish Council Meeting held on Friday 12th April 2019</u>

In attendance: Councillors Kay, Videlo, Matheson, Elliot, Lyon and Reid. Two members of the public.

Clerk: Cllr Reid

- **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE** Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs Archer and Gold.
- **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST –** Cllr Elliot made a declaration of non-pecuniary interest with regard to item 5.

To **RECEIVE** delegated Declaration of Interest Dispensation decisions or **APPROVE** non-delegated DPI dispensations requested by a councillor – none, other than those existing

Parish Issues – An opportunity for parishioners to bring matters to the attention of the Parish Council and for parishioners to seek guidance from the Council

A member of the public made representations regarding the new "max 20mph" signs at the bend into the village. The person said that the one in School Road is too large and that the one in Ipswich Road meant that, to allow traffic the distance in which to slow down, the 30mph limit should be moved further out in the approach into the built-up area. The person's choice would be to move it right back to the Heath crossroads. The Chair said that these issues would be on the agenda of the May meeting.

- It was **RESOLVED TO ADOPT** the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on **12th March 2019** proposed by Cllr Reid, seconded by Cllr Lyon and **APPROVED** by all who attended.
- **4 MATTERS for REPORT** from minutes of previous meetings and to **REVIEW ACTION POINTS** from the minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on **12**th **March 2019** deferred to the next scheduled meeting of the Parish Council.
- 5 To **CONSIDER** Planning Applications for **COMMENTS** –

Ref DC/19/1169/VOC Variation of condition(s) 3 of application – Application C/12/0287/FUL Erection of replacement dwelling and conversion of barn to provide an additional dwelling together with associated change of use of land to garden. Existing Caravan and Lean to structures to be removed. Church Farm, Mill Road, Waldringfield, IP12 4PY Received date: Mon 18 Mar 2019 | Status: Pending Consideration | Case Type: Planning Application. Comments by 15th April. The Council **RESOLVED TO OBJECT** to the application on the grounds of light pollution from the large section of glazed wall and roof in the proposal. It was noted that the building is outside the village envelope but within the AONB (proposed by Cllr Reid, seconded by Cllr Kay and carried unanimously with Cllr Elliot abstaining on the grounds of a possible non-pecuniary interest).

To **MAKE ARRANGEMENTS** to deal with applications received after publication of this agenda – none

To ${f NOTE}$ any application decisions received (including those received after publication of this agenda) – none

To **RECEIVE** any other planning information – none